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FAX COVER SHEET

TO
COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tania Lemus

DATE 2008-06-10 02:18:16 GMT
RE . FW: filic

COVER MESSAGE

Tania Lemus | Business Formations Specialist .
323.962.8600 | Fax 323.962.8300 | temus@legalzoom.com
www . legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

LegalZoom.com

This fransmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the

sole use of the intended recipierit(s). Any review, use, distribution or

disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient {or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the

sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message.

LegalZoom is not an atiomey and can only provide self help services at your

- specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a registered and bonded legal
document assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 2/08). Prices, features,
terms and conditions are subject to change without nofice.

—OQriginal Message——

From: TLEMUS@LEGALZOOM.COM [mailto:Tlemus@legalzoom.com]

Sent: None
To: TLEMUS@IL.EGALZOOM.COM

Subject: fl fic
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

susJECT: Emerge Pubtishing Group. LLC-
(Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Organization and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Tania Lemus

(Name of Person)

cr
Legalzoom.com, inc.
(Firmm/Company)
7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180
{Address)
Los Angeles, CA 90028
{City/Stute and Zip Code)
For turther information concerning this matter, please call:

y 962-8600

Tania Lemus at( 323
(Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

{Name of Person)

Enclosed is & check for the following amount:

—
(3 $125.00 Filing Fee  (F $130.00 Filing Fev & @ $155.00 Fillng Fee & (3 $160.00 Filing Fee, 287 oo
Certificate of Status Certlfied Copy Certificale of Status & 5.? <.
(additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy };‘E""i &
e ey E
(additional copy 13 cnuloscdzg%:n' —
e @
STREET ADDRESS: MATLING ADDRESS: ns >
Registration Section Registration Section %o-, ,_:f
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations O3 =)
409 E. Gaines Strect P.O. Box 6327 S5 o
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 Tallahassee, Florida 323 14 <
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTICLE I - Name:
The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

ARTICLE II - Address:
Mailing Address:

2200 Avenua F

Principal Office Address;
Riviera Beach, FL 33404

2200 Avenue F
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
ARTICLE H1I - Registered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent’s Signatare:

Emerge Puhlishing Group, LLL.C
‘The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is:

The name and the Florida street address ol the registered agent are:

Settye Walker Knighton
Name
Florida street address (P.O. Box NQT acceptable)

2200 Avenue F
FL 33404

Riviera Beach
City, State, and Zip
Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated limited
nd
£

liabllity company at the place designated in this certificate, ! hereby accept the appointment as
£
e

registered agent and agree (o act in this capacity. T further agree to comply with the provisions of all
statutes relating to the proper and compiete performance of my duties, and { am_familiar wit
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608,
o]
L7
52)
T

E Rc_t%stered Apent's Sigﬁé‘l’urc T i
s
3
N,
S

(CONTINUED)
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ARTICLE IV- Manager(s) or Managing Member(s):
The name and address of each Manager or Managing Member is as follows:

Title: Name and Address:

"MGR" = Manager
"MGRM" = Managing Member

MGERM Betlye Walker Knighton
2200 Avenue F
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
MGRM Adrianne McCauley
2200 Avenue F

Riviera Reach, FL 33404

MGRM Chavela W. Graham
2200 Avenue F
Riviera Beach, FL 33404

MGRM Tosha Leake

2200 Avenue F
Riviera Beach, FL 33404

{Use attachment if necessary)

NOTE: An additional article must be added if an effective date is requested.

REQUIRED SIGNATURE: .
- Dy @
=
! Lo
bt %m =
et o i e : m =
Sighature of s member or nn suthorized representative of a member. g?‘,;‘ — o
731 = —t
(1n accordance with section 608.408(3), Florida Statutes, the execution m“": g
of this document constitutes an affirmation under the penalties of perjury - % =
that the factg statgd herein are true.) s x
=
_ 85 &
ped or p gm 3

Filing Fees:

$125.00 Filing Fee for Articles of Organization and Designation
of Registored Apent

§ 30.00 Certified Copy (Optional)

§  5.00 Certificate of Status (Optional)
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